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From: 	 Feltman, Jeffrey D <FeltmanJD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, November 13, 2010 11:04 AM 
To: 	 jake.sullivan 	 H; Sullivan, Jacob.) 
Subject: 	 Re: Did I do an interview w Lebanon's paper An-Nahar? 

It has gotten incredibly positive coverage in the region. Hbi just called to praise it, and Hossam Zaki said that Aboul-
Gheit thought it was "perfect". The timing was serendipitous -- the day after the latest Nasrallah screed (where you and 
I were mentioned by name), thus pushing Nasrallah aside in the media. Maura Connelly reports that Hariri was pleased. 
We got big bang out of this. 
Jeffrey Feltman 

	Original Message 
From: jake.sullivan 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob 1; Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 10:44:19 2010 
Subject: Re: Did I do an interview w Lebanon's paper An-Nahar? 

This was the written interview where you met the journalist and took the photo. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: 'sullivanjj@state.govi 
To: lake.sullivar 	 
To: Ifeltmanjd@state.govi 
Subject: Did I do an interview w Lebanon's paper An-Nahar? 
Sent: Nov 13, 2010 10:38 AM 

That's what my clips say. Was this taken from public statements? 

Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpeed 
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